
CHATIIAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP#18-0033-7

FOR: Annual Contract for Composting of Wood Waste Product

PLEASE SEE THB FOLLO\ryING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGBS:

1 Ouestion:

Response:

Ouestion:

Response:

Does the County have any historical records of product that is
collected?
The locations listed in the RFP do not have scales and this service
has not been contracted iri the past.

Would the County be open to alternative proposals? (i.e.

contractor doing work onsite)
No, the footprints at many of the locations on this project do not
have space for a contractor to conduct composting operations.

Can the County provide addresses for the four locations referenced
in Section 5.1?

The locations and addresses are as follows: \ililmington Island
Drop-Off Center, 7022 Concord Road, Savannah, GA, Chevis
Road Drop-Off Center, 610 Chevis Road, Savannah, GA,
County Lot#1,7235 Sallie Mood Drive, Savannah, GA. County
Lot#2,561 Bush Road. Savannah, GA

Are the sites available for contractor's to view?
To visit each site contact Keith Page at 912-663-2726 by 2:00
p.rn., April 19, 201 8.

Ref. Section 4.5.2 - What is acceptable certifìcation?
US Composting Council Certifìcation is acceptable.

2

a
J Question:

Response:

4. Question:
Resrronse:

Question:
Response:

5

6 ADDITION: Ref. Sectiol'l 5.2 - Add to Scope of Services. Contractor is

responsible f-or disposal of contaminants. Successful contractor
shall f-ollow Georgia EPD Chapter 391.3.4 Rules f'or Solid Waste
Management for Con-rpost. Successful contractor shall provide an

r"rp to date permit f-or composting operation.

ADDITION: Ref. Section 5.3.6 - Adcl D. Contractor shall provide Seal of
Testing Assnrance (STA) results to the County's point of contact
each uronth.

7



8 CHANGE: Revised Bid Sheet - Replace bicl sheet with REVISED bid sheet

Bidders shall use revised bid sheet when submitting bid.

THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE REMAINS 5:OO

PM, APRIL 26,2018.

DA
April 17.2018

H. JOYNER

HASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COTINTY



REVISED FEE PROPOSAL
CHATI_IAM COUNTY, GEORGIA RFP NO.18-00333-7

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR COMPOSTING OF WOOD WASTE PRODUCT
FEE PROPOSAL

I lrave reacl and understand the requirements of this request for proposal RFP NO.1 8-003 3-7 and

agree to provide the required services in accordance with this proposal and all attachntents,

exhibits, etc. I agree to firnisli the services as described in the RFP for the fee listed below. I
understand that the County will not be responsible for the reirnbursement of any costs not
specifìcally set forth in this ploposal.
**ALL PROPOSERS MUST BE REGISTERED VENDORS ON THE COUNTY'S'|4/EBSITE.
P L EA S E R E G I ST E R I f vtvt14t. ¡1u r c ha s i n g. c h a I h an:rcp urlly.et** *

NOTE: The County will calculate proposals taking into consideration least cost to the County
and which proposal is in the best interest of the County with the least impact to the Solid
Waste Fund.

Wilmington Island Drop-Off Center
Fee Options: (Choose one)
1: NO FEE
2: REVENUE to County
3: Fee Proposal (as detailed in proposal)
Chevis Road Drop-Off Center
Fee Options: (Choose one)
1: NO FEE
2: REVENUE to County
3: Fee Proposal (as detailed in proposal)
County Lot #1 - Sallie Mood Drive
Fee Options: (Choose one)
l: NO FEE
2: REVENUE to County
3: Fee Proposal (as detailed in proposal)
County Lot #2 - Sallie Mood Drive
Fee Options: (Choose one)
1: NO FEE
2: REVENUE to Cour.rty
3: Fee Proposal (as detailed in proposal)
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